
CITY OF TONKA BAY 
AGENDA 

April 14, 2015 
7:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine items to be enacted upon by one 
motion by the City Council. Items on the Consent Agenda are reviewed in total by the City Council and may be 
approved through one motion with no further discussion by the Council. Any item may be removed by any 
Council Member, staff member or person from the public for separate consideration. 

A. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2015 
B. Special Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2015 

 
5. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Maximum time of five minutes per person* 
 
6. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

None 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 
 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
A. 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Backhoe 
B.  2015 Seal Coat Rock Quotes 
C. Cityscape  
 

10. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Maximum time of five minutes per person* 
 
11. REPORTS 

A. Administrator’s Report –   
B. Jeff Anderson - Finance, Fire Lanes and Public Access, Technology 
C. Elli Ansari – EFD, Sanitation and Recycling, Southshore Community Center 
D. Jonathan Grothe – Building Inspection, Municipal Buildings and Grounds, LMCC 
E. Jeff Clapp - Parks and Playgrounds, LMCD, Commercial Marinas, Municipal 

Docks 
F. Attorney's Report 
G. De La Vega - Public Works, SLMPD, Administration 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

*For individuals who wish to address the Council on subjects which are not a part of the meeting 
agenda.  Typically, the Council will not take action on items presented at this time but will refer them to 
staff for review, action and/or recommendation for future Council action. 

 



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  4A 

 
 MINUTES 
 TONKA BAY CITY COUNCIL 
 REGULAR MEETING 
 March 24, 2015  
  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Tonka Bay City Council was called to 
order at 7:00 p.m.   

 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Members present: Mayor De La Vega, Councilmembers Anderson, Ansari, Clapp 
and Grothe.  Also present were City Administrator Kohlmann, City Attorney 
Penberthy, and Public Works Superintendent Bowman. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Anderson moved to approve the agenda as submitted.  Ansari seconded the 
motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Anderson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented approving: 
A. Regular meeting minutes of March 10, 2015 
C. Financial Report – De La Vega asked if the truck purchase was 

something previously approved.  Kohlmann noted it was for Robin and 
was previously approved.  De La Vega asked about the sales tax 
amount check.  He stated there is not enough detail to know what it is 
for.  Penberthy believed it would be for the sales tax on the truck 
purchase.  He state the tax rule is in flux at the present time.  Kohlmann 
stated he would check into it.     

Ansari seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 
 

B. Resolution No. 15-15, Computer Use Policy 
 

Motion by Anderson to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-15 
COMPUTER USE POLICY 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
March 24, 2015  Page 2 of 7 
 
 
 

Grothe seconded the motion.  Ayes – Anderson, Ansari, Clapp, De La 
Vega and Grothe.  Motion carried. 

 
5. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
  
 None 
 
6. SPECIAL BUSINESS 
  
 None 
  
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  
 None 
 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
  
 None 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Wells Fargo Lake Minnetonka Half Marathon 

Kohlmann stated this is an annual request and is the seventh year we 
have been asked for approval.  The correct date is Sunday, May 3.   
 
Anderson moved to approve the Lake Minnetonka Half Marathon on 
Sunday, May 3.  Clapp seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
B.   Seal Coat Rock 

Bowman reviewed the seal coat rock quotes received.  He recommended 
the quote be awarded to Martin Marietta.   
 
Anderson moved to approve the quote in the amount of $29.95 per ton 
from Martin Marietta.  Clapp seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion 
carried. 

 
C.   Seal Coating 
 Bowman stated these are the quotes for the seal coating.  He stated there 

was a late quote received.  Penberthy stated it cannot be accepted but 
could be rejected and rebid.   



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
March 24, 2015  Page 3 of 7 
 
 

 
 De La Vega asked if the experimental seal coating done on Woodpecker 

Ridge Road was a success.  Clapp noted it is holding up very well and 
could possibly be held over for another cycle.   

 
 Anderson moved to reject all bids and to recast them.  Grothe 

seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 
 
 
D.  Manitou Park – Parking Lot Striping 

Bowman stated the Manitou Park parking lot will be seal coated and will need 
to be restriped.  He reviewed quotes received for the job.  He recommended 
the low quote from The Line Guy in the amount of $450. 
 
Anderson moved to accept the low quote from The Line Guy in the amount 
of $450.  Grothe seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
E.  Roadway Striping 

Bowman stated Tonka Bay Road needs to be restriped.  He noted it is a 
heavily traveled road.  The double lines will keep drivers off the side of the 
road.  De La Vega asked when it will be seal coated.  Bowman noted it would 
be two years.  Clapp noted the price quoted is a very good one. 
 
Anderson moved to accept the quote from Twin City Striping in the 
amount of 15 cents a foot.  Grothe seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion 
carried. 

  
F.  Dehumidifier  

Bowman stated the dehumidifier quotes reflect very different prices from the 
different vendors.  He discussed the quotes and the option to buy another one 
of them.   
 
Clapp asked if the current unit can be disposed of in some way.  Bowman 
stated it could be posted on the League site to see if someone would want it.   
 
Anderson moved to accept the quote from Dakota Supply Group in the 
amount of $2,984 and encourage them to honor the price should another 
unit be need in the fall.  Clapp seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion 
carried. 

 
G. Lime Pit Sludge Removal 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
March 24, 2015  Page 4 of 7 
 
 

Bowman reviewed the quotes received for the lime sludge removal from the 
lime pits.  He stated it is the same vendor as before.   
 
Grothe asked for clarification of the total amount.  De La Vega stated we are 
most likely approving the rate rather than the total. 
 
Clapp asked how the tonnage would be verified.  Bowman stated truckloads 
are documented. 
 
Anderson moved to accept the quote from Litzau Excavating in the 
amount of for the removal of lime sludge for the 2015 season.  Grothe 
seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
H. Summer Hours – Public Works Department 

Bowman stated city hall staff is on summer hours year round.  The Public 
Works staff would also like to consider this.  He noted Public Works needs to 
be here every day.  He discussed options where they would work ½ days on 
Friday.  He stated the union office would provide a letter verifying that 
overtime would not be paid for the ½ days on Friday.  He also discussed 
possible hours. 
 
De La Vega asked if a letter can be taken as an amendment to a contract.  
Penberthy stated it would be a question of enforceability and who would 
object.   
 
De La Vega asked if a formal amendment to the contract would be needed.  
Penberthy stated the letter would be the amendment.  Another way to do it 
would be to renegotiate the contract and vote on it as the union and City 
Council.  He stated that would be the proper way to do it.   
 
De La Vega stated this is the second year of the contract.  He was concerned 
this would be considered a reopener.  Kohlmann stated if they do the trial and 
support, it would likely get negotiated into the next contract.   
 
De La Vega stated another issue is overtime might need to be redefined.  
Penberthy stated if the letter states the new hours, there will be no overtime 
based on the new schedule.  Kohlmann asked that the letter be sent to him as 
soon as possible for the next agenda. 
 
Grothe asked when negotiations would be opened for the new contract.  
Kohlmann stated there is one more year on the contract.   



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
March 24, 2015  Page 5 of 7 
 
 

 
I.  MN Warn 

Bowman presented a PowerPoint presentation on the MN Warn program.  He 
explained it is a very good program to participate in.  He stated it is an agency 
response network to support state-wide response to emergency and natural 
disasters.  It is a way to get equipment in case of an emergency.  He stated it 
would be helpful during a windstorm event, as an example.  He asked for the 
Council’s interest in moving forward on such a program.  He noted there isn’t 
a cost for the program.  He stated cities that belong are not obligated to 
participate if there is an emergency.   
 
Clapp asked if there are any Lake Minnetonka cities that are currently 
members.  Bowman stated he would check that out.   
 
Bowman stated the League and Rural Water Association sponsor this.   
 
De La Vega asked if this would be exempt for overtime pay.  Bowman stated 
if we are interested, he can get more information from the League’s website.   
 
Clapp asked if we would loan out our equipment.  He stated there would be 
some liability involved.  Bowman stated it would be our liability if something 
happens.   
 
De La Vega stated he would like to look at it more closely.  Anderson stated 
he would like more information on what cities are members in this area.   

 
J. Wellhead 

Bowman stated an inspection will be conducted on Well No. 1.  He reviewed 
possible quotes received for repairs, if any deficiencies are identified.  The 
low quote was received from Keys Well Drilling Co. in an average quoted 
price of $48,330. 
 
Anderson moved to approve the low quote from Keys Well Drilling Co. in 
an average amount of $48,330.  Clapp seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  
Motion carried. 

  
 K. SLMPD Code Enforcement  

Kohlmann stated an e-mail has been received from Chief Siitari relating to 
proactive code enforcement.  The Chief is in favor of proactive code 
enforcement without adding an added expense.  Kohlmann stated the City 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
March 24, 2015  Page 6 of 7 
 
 

currently does reactive code enforcement.  He discussed possible costs 
involved with any possible court action.   
 
De La Vega stated this will be an item on a future SLMPD Coordinating 
Committee agenda.  He stated this is the first time we have had a Chief who 
is willing to do this with current costs.  If we should have a special situation, 
we may be able to get the assistance we want without an additional charge.  
He stated he likes the idea in concept.  He stated no one has ever indicated 
this is an issue for our City.  This will also give the CSOs something to do.  He 
supported it.   
 
Kohlmann stated we were offered to set up a separate contract for speed 
enforcement when there were complaints on Birch Bluff Road.   
 
De La Vega stated some action will be taken at the Coordinating Committee.  
Penberthy asked if some kind of allocation of resources could be provided 
showing what the results of the program might be over a one-year period.   
 

10. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 None 
 

11. REPORTS 
 A. Administrator – Kohlmann stated he received an e-mail from Jim Grube, 

County Engineer.  He is proposing putting up orange fencing along County 
Road 19 in the area where there were fishing problems in 2014.  Clapp 
stated he is opposed to orange fencing in that area.  De La Vega suggested 
just letting the weeds grow up in that area.  He stated we don’t have any 
jurisdiction over what they can and cannot do.  Ansari stated she supported 
the request.  It’s not attractive, but it is a statement.  Clapp stated he would 
prefer doing what was done last year with signage.  Councilmembers 
discussed the request.  Council agreed to the fencing request 

B. Anderson - Finance, Fire Lanes and Public Access, Technology – no 
report 

C. Ansari – EFD, Sanitation and Recycling, Southshore Community 
Center – no report  

D. Grothe – Building Inspection, Municipal Buildings and Grounds, 
LMCC – no report  

E. Clapp - Parks and Playgrounds, LMCD, Commercial Marinas, 
Municipal Docks – no report  

 F. Attorney's Report – no report 
 



City of Tonka Bay 
Regular City Council Meeting 
March 24, 2015  Page 7 of 7 
 
 
 G. De La Vega - Public Works, SLMPD, Administration – De La Vega stated 

protesters from Black Lives Matter were in Excelsior recently disrupting 
Sunday brunches at several of the Excelsior restaurants.   

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, it was moved by Anderson to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:14 p.m.  Clapp seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk 
 
 



 

 

CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  4B 

 
 MINUTES 
 TONKA BAY CITY COUNCIL 
 SPECIAL G 

 
1. 

MEETIN
April 8, 2015 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
The special meeting of the Tonka Bay City Council was called to order at 7:45 p.m.   

2. 
 

ROLL CALL 
Members present: Mayor De La Vega, Councilmembers Ansari, Clapp and Grothe.  
Councilmember Anderson was absent.  Also present was City Administrator 
Kohlmann.  City Attorney Penberthy was absent. 

3. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Grothe moved to approve the agenda as submitted.  Ansari seconded the 
motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

. 
 
4 SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 A. City Administrator Position 

With the recent resignation of City Administrator Kohlmann, Councilmembers 
discussed the next steps.   They discussed placing the ad on the League of 
Minnesota Cities’ website as soon as possible.  They also discussed the 

day, April 22.  Ansari seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion 
carried. 

5. 

deadline for applications and when interviews should be held.   
Grothe moved to set Thursday, April 16 at 5:30 p.m. as the deadline for 
applications.  Interviews of finalists will be held on Monday, April 20 
and Tues

 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, it was moved by Grothe to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:15 p.m.  Ansari seconded the motion.  Ayes 5.  Motion carried. 

ttest: 

_________________________ 
Clerk 

 
A
 
 
_____



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO.  9A 

Memo  
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

CC:          Joe Kohlmann – City Administrator 

From: Robin Bowman – Public Works Superintendent  

Date: April 14, 2015 

Re: New Backhoe  

Staff has received bids from three vendors.  We sent requests to five vendors.   
 
Quality Forklift Sales and Service Inc “Terex “Shakopee, MN 
RDO Equipment “John Deere”- Burnsville, MN 
Titan Machinery “Case”- Shakopee, MN  
Volvo - Burnsville, MN 
Ziegler Inc “Cat”- Minneapolis, MN  
 
Source of Funds. 

The City has $65,000 for a new backhoe in the 2015 Capital Improvement Budget.  
Staff is recommending the City purchase the backhoe at the cost of $63,950.00.  This 
would be a savings of $1,050.00 in the CIP fund.   
 
Vendor                                                                               Cost 

Quality Forklift Sales and Service Inc                           No Response 

RDO Equipment                                                            $74,528.00 

Titan Machinery                                                            No Response 

Volvo                                                                              $63,950.00 

Ziegler Inc                                                                      $73,200.00 
 
Attached is the quote from RDO Equipment  
Attached is the quote from Volvo  
Attached is the quote from Ziegler Inc  
 
Council Action Requested: 
Motion to approve the attached quotes from Volvo in the amount of $63,950.00. 
 

 



 
 
 

NEW TRACTOR: LOADER-BACKHOE  
   

VENDOR NAME RDO Equipment Company 

   

MAKE AND MODEL 2015 John Deere 310L 

   

Description    Price  

   

Price for base unit:   $56,965

Base unit consists of items listed below:       
Meets Interim Tier 4 engine with turbo "90-100 hp"    $0
Meets Tier 4 engine with turbo "90-100 hp" 

   $3,466
Cellular for: integrated cab wiring harness, antenna, modular 
telematics gateway 
(MTG), and activation.   $0
Ultimate Cab with Dual Doors and Air Conditioning 
Deluxe interior trim 
Headliner 
Molded floor mats 
26,000-30,000 BTU air conditioning  
CFC free R134a refrigerant   $5,744
Tinted safety glass   $0
Non-Tinted safety glass   $0
English Decals with English Operator and Safety Manuals 
Includes English decals installed and English language operator's 
manual and parts book   $0
Cold weather start kit   $0
Block heater 110 v   $595
Slow Moving Vehicle Emblem   $200
OP MANUAL   $75
PARTS BOOK   $275
TEST MANUAL   $525
REPAR MANUAL   $550
Front View Mirror   $40
Sun Visor   $46
Operator Manual Tether Cables for ROPS or Cab   $27
AM/FM/WB/CD Stereo with Digital Clock for Cab with Blue tooth    $257
Washer Kit, Windshield   $0
Mounting kit for multi-purpose (ABC) Dry Chemical Fire 
Extinguisher with Fire Extinguisher.   $96

External tool box   $0
Pin-on Bucket 24 In. Heavy-Duty    $663

 



Quick attach Bucket 24 In. Heavy-Duty  
  $881

Backhoe Bucket with quick attached    $696
Backhoe Bucket with pins    $0
Front end of loader ,Standard bucket with pins 1.25 yard bucket 
min with bolt on cutting edge    $1,506
Rubber Bumper for Grill Frame   $0
Drop down Throttle    $0

ELECTRICAL    

Single Battery, 150 Minute Reserve Capacity (950 CCAor better   $124
Beacon/Strobe Ready Wiring Kit 
Kit for aftermarket Beacon or Strobe light 
Kit does not include Beacon   $285
Master Electrical Disconnect Switch   $0
Jump Start Booster Kit   $0

AXLES & TIRE OPTIONS    

Standed 10 PR (R4) Tubeless Rear & 10 PR Traction Front Sure 
Grip Lug Tires   $884
Standed 12 PR min (R4) Tubeless Rear & 12 PR min Traction 
Front Sure 
Grip Lug Tires   $1,777
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive "MFWD" Full Guard   $207
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip 
Differential and 5F/3R Powershift 
Transmission "Automatic"    $0
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Open Differential and 
4F/2R Powershift Transmission    $0
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip 
Differential and 4F/2R Powershift Transmission   $470
AutoShift - Automatic Transmission   $0

HYDRAULICS    

Pilot Controls, Two Lever, with Pattern Selection   $1,290
Two-Function Loader Hydraulics, Single Lever with neutral switch 
on handle   $0
Extendible Dipperstick, enough Function with Auxiliary Hydraulics 
to run impactor or compactor foot or hand to run auxiliary    $4,648

Ride Control   $963

Excavator style boom "Curved"   $0

      
Other   $0

      

Less Trade Allowance – 1995 Ford 655D    -$8,500

      
DELIVERY CHARGES - SEE SPECIAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS   $300

      

      

EXTENDED WARRANTY OPTIONS 5 year   $4,234

 



Comprehensive 60 Month 1000 Hr  $2,722

Comprehensive 60 Month 1500 Hr  $2,864

Comprehensive 60 Month 2000 Hr  $3,015

Comprehensive 60 Month 2500 Hr  $3,175

Comprehensive 60 Month 3000 Hr  $3,340

Comprehensive 60 Month 4000 Hr  $3,712

Comprehensive 60 Month 5000 Hr  $4,125

Comprehensive 60 Month 6000 Hr  $5,224

Comprehensive 60 Month 7000 Hr  $6,306

Comprehensive 60 Month 7500 Hr  $7,056

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 1000 Hr  $1,632

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 1500 Hr  $1,719

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 2000 Hr  $1,810

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 2500 Hr  $1,905

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 3000 Hr  $2,005

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 4000 Hr  $2,228

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 5000 Hr  $2,474

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 6000 Hr  $3,134

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 7000 Hr  $3,783

Power Train And Hydraulics 60 Month 7500 Hr  $4,234

      

      

To the City of Tonka Bay Total cost   $74,528
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
NEW TRACTOR: LOADER-BACKHOE  

   

VENDOR NAME Volvo  

   

MAKE AND MODEL 2015  Volvo BL70B 

   
Description    Price  

   

Price for base unit:   $79,500.00

Base unit consists of items listed below:       
Meets Interim Tier 4 engine with turbo "90-100 hp"    Included
Meets Tier 4 engine with turbo "90-100 hp"    $0.00
Cellular for: integrated cab wiring harness, antenna, modular 
telematics gateway 
(MTG), and activation.   $0.00
Ultimate Cab with Dual Doors and Air Conditioning 
Deluxe interior trim 
Headliner 
Molded floor mats 
26,000-30,000 BTU air conditioning  
CFC free R134a refrigerant   Included
Tinted safety glass   Included
Non-Tinted safety glass   $0.00
English Decals with English Operator and Safety Manuals 
Includes English decals installed and English language operator's 
manual and parts book   Included
Cold weather start kit   Included
Block heater 110 v   Included
Slow Moving Vehicle Emblem   $0.00
OP MANUAL   Included
PARTS BOOK   Included
TEST MANUAL   $0.00
REPAR MANUAL   Included
Front View Mirror   $0.00
Sun Visor   Included
Operator Manual Tether Cables for ROPS or Cab   Included
AM/FM/WB/CD Stereo with Digital Clock for Cab with Blue tooth    “No Blue tooth”      Included
Washer Kit, Windshield   Included
Mounting kit for multi-purpose (ABC) Dry Chemical Fire 
Extinguisher with Fire Extinguisher.   $0.00

External tool box   $0.00
Pin-on Bucket 24 In. Heavy-Duty    $0.00
Quick attach Bucket 24 In. Heavy-Duty    Included
Backhoe Bucket with quick attached    Included
Backhoe Bucket with pins    $0.00

 



Front end of loader ,Standard bucket with pins 1.25 yard bucket 
min with bolt on cutting edge    Included
Rubber Bumper for Grill Frame   $0.00
Drop down Throttle    Included

ELECTRICAL    

Single Battery, 150 Minute Reserve Capacity (950 CCAor better   $0.00
Beacon/Strobe Ready Wiring Kit 
Kit for aftermarket Beacon or Strobe light 
Kit does not include Beacon   $0.00
Master Electrical Disconnect Switch   $0.00
Jump Start Booster Kit   $0.00

AXLES & TIRE OPTIONS    

Standed 10 PR (R4) Tubeless Rear & 10 PR Traction Front Sure 
Grip Lug Tires   $0.00
Standed 12 PR min (R4) Tubeless Rear & 12 PR min Traction 
Front Sure 
Grip Lug Tires   $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive "MFWD" Full Guard   $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip 
Differential and 5F/3R Powershift 
Transmission "Automatic"    $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Open Differential and 
4F/2R Powershift Transmission    $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip 
Differential and 4F/2R Powershift Transmission   Included
AutoShift - Automatic Transmission   $0.00

HYDRAULICS    

Pilot Controls, Two Lever, with Pattern Selection   Included
Two-Function Loader Hydraulics, Single Lever with neutral switch 
on handle   Included
Extendible Dipperstick, enough Function with Auxiliary Hydraulics 
to run impactor or compactor  
foot or hand to run auxiliary    Included

 Ride Control   Included

Excavator style boom "Curved"   Included

      
Other   $0.00

      

Less Trade Allowance – 1995 Ford 655D    -$16,000.00

      
DELIVERY CHARGES - SEE SPECIAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS   $450.00

      

      

EXTENDED WARRANTY OPTIONS 5 year   Included 

      

To the City of Tonka Bay Total cost   $63,950.00
 

 



 
 

NEW TRACTOR: LOADER-BACKHOE  
   

VENDOR NAME Ziegler Inc. 

   

MAKE AND MODEL Caterpillar 420F2 

   
Description    Price  

   

Price for base unit: X $76,000.00

Base unit consists of items listed below:       
Meets Interim Tier 4 engine with turbo "90-100 hp" X  $0.00
Meets Tier 4 engine with turbo "90-100 hp" X  $0.00
Cellular for: integrated cab wiring harness, antenna, modular 
telematics gateway 
(MTG), and activation. X $0.00
Ultimate Cab with Dual Doors and Air Conditioning 
Deluxe interior trim 
Headliner 
Molded floor mats 
26,000-30,000 BTU air conditioning  
CFC free R134a refrigerant X $1,560.00
Tinted safety glass   $0.00
Non-Tinted safety glass X $0.00
English Decals with English Operator and Safety Manuals 
Includes English decals installed and English language operator's 
manual and parts book X $0.00
Cold weather start kit X $0.00
Block heater 110 v X $0.00
Slow Moving Vehicle Emblem X $0.00
OP MANUAL X $0.00
PARTS BOOK X $0.00
TEST MANUAL X $0.00
REPAR MANUAL X $0.00
Front View Mirror   $0.00
Sun Visor X $0.00
Operator Manual Tether Cables for ROPS or Cab X $0.00
AM/FM/WB/CD Stereo with Digital Clock for Cab with Blue tooth  X $970.00
Washer Kit, Windshield X $0.00
Mounting kit for multi-purpose (ABC) Dry Chemical Fire 
Extinguisher with Fire Extinguisher. X $460.00

External tool box X $0.00
Pin-on Bucket 24 In. Heavy-Duty  X   
Quick attach Bucket 24 In. Heavy-Duty  X $1,300.00
Backhoe Bucket with quick attached    $0.00

 



Backhoe Bucket with pins  X $120.00
Front end of loader ,Standard bucket with pins 1.25 yard bucket 
min with bolt on cutting edge  X $2,650.00
Rubber Bumper for Grill Frame   $0.00
Drop down Throttle    $0.00

ELECTRICAL    

Single Battery, 150 Minute Reserve Capacity (950 CCAor better X $0.00
Beacon/Strobe Ready Wiring Kit 
Kit for aftermarket Beacon or Strobe light 
Kit does not include Beacon X $0.00
Master Electrical Disconnect Switch X $0.00
Jump Start Booster Kit X $0.00

AXLES & TIRE OPTIONS    

Standed 10 PR (R4) Tubeless Rear & 10 PR Traction Front Sure 
Grip Lug Tires X $0.00
Standed 12 PR min (R4) Tubeless Rear & 12 PR min Traction 
Front Sure 
Grip Lug Tires   $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive "MFWD" Full Guard   $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip 
Differential and 5F/3R Powershift 
Transmission "Automatic"  X $6,890.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Open Differential and 
4F/2R Powershift Transmission    $0.00
Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip 
Differential and 4F/2R Powershift Transmission   $0.00
AutoShift - Automatic Transmission X $2,430.00

HYDRAULICS    

Pilot Controls, Two Lever, with Pattern Selection X $0.00
Two-Function Loader Hydraulics, Single Lever with neutral switch 
on handle X $0.00
Extendible Dipperstick, enough Function with Auxiliary Hydraulics 
to run impactor or compactor  
foot or hand to run auxiliary  X $5,910.00

 Ride Control X $970.00

Excavator style boom "Curved" X $0.00

      
Other   $0.00

      

Less Trade Allowance – 1995 Ford 655D  X -$17,000.00

      
DELIVERY CHARGES - SEE SPECIAL TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS X $350.00

      

EXTENDED WARRANTY OPTIONS 5 year X $490.00

      

To the City of Tonka Bay Total cost   $73,200.00
 

 



 

 
 
*This will be Volvo last year run of this backhoe and the it is the last one that they have 
on the lot, we are getting over $20,000.00 in items we could not afford do to the pricing 
of this last year last one on the lot price. 
 
Items we will get extra are as follows 
 
Heated air ride seat 
 
Quick attach on stinger  
 
Added oil line for attachments on stinger 
 
Added oil lines for attachments on front bucket  
 
Front bucket set up for flip forks less the forks 
 
Front bucket set up for grapple less the grapple 
 
 



 CITY OF TONKA BAY 
ITEM NO. 9B 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Robin Bowman / Public Works Superintendent 

CC: Joe Kohlmann / City Administrator 

Date: April 14, 2015 

Re: Quotes for 2015 Seal Coating  

Two out of the five proposals came back for the 2015 Seal Coat project for the City Tonka Bay. The low 
proposal was received from Allied Blacktop in the amount of $40,313.00 or $1.30 a square yard.  This 
reflects an increase of ten cents per square yard over last year’s price.  

Seal Coating                                  Cost/w Woodpecker Ridge                      W/O                      

 All Things Asphalt                                             No response  

 Allied Blacktop                                                   $40,313.00                               $37,440.00 

 Astec Corp.                                                       No response  

 Pearson Brothers Inc.                                        No response   

 Minnesota Roadways Co.                                  $46,515.00                               $43,200.00 

Source of Funds 

The 2015 budget for street CIP is $62,540.00.  Of this amount, $42,540.00 has been identified for seal 
coating. That leaves us with $20,000.00 for seal coat chips, striping and patching. 

The seal coat rock for this project, if approved, will be purchased directly from the aggregate company 
at a cost of $ 8,985.00. 

The seal coat bids being presented today represent the asphalt emulsion, putting the rock on the 
streets, sweeping the rock up and traffic control. Collectively, the project is at $ 51,525.00. 

The project as identified in the specifications must be completed by July 31, 2015,  Weather pending, I 
did check with the vendor that put the seal coat on Woodpecker Ridge Road, and it is compatible with 
the seal coat we use. 

Council Action Requested:  

Consider a motion to approve the low quote from Allied Blacktop at the cost of $40,313.00 (Item # 1)  or 
$37,440.00 (not doing Woodpecker Ridge Road South end Item # 2).  

1 



 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared By: 
Robin Bowman 

Public Works Superintendent 
City of Tonka Bay 

4901 Manitou Road 
Tonka Bay MN  55331 

952-474-2947 
952-474-6538 (fax) 

rbowman@cityoftonkabay.net 
 
 
 

 Page 2 
 

mailto:rbowman@cityoftonkabay.net


 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Asphalt seal coating is a surface treatment designed to seal and protect the asphalt pavement from 
harmful environmental conditions such as sunlight, rain, and snow.  The seal coat prohibits water from 
infiltrating through the pavement and deteriorating the base of materials beneath the pavement.  
However, the seal coating will not correct any existing issues with the material below the asphalt   
Surface treatments work well where the distresses are limited to pavement surface deterioration or 
where cracks are minor. 
  
The current seal coat products are designed to last between five to eight years with weather conditions 
driving the variation in its lifespan.    
  

 
CITY OF TONKA BAY 

2015 BITUMINOUS SEAL COATING OF STREETS 
REQUEST FOR QUOTES 

 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that quotes will be received at the City Clerk’s Office at Tonka Bay City 
Hall, 4901 Manitou Road, Tonka Bay MN 55331 until _______________.  Said quote is for the 
furnishing and placement of Bituminous Material and all labor for the placement of owner furnished seal 
coat aggregate as well as sweeping before and after per MNDOT specsS-142.2 MATERIALS. 
 
Placement by contractor 300 tons furnished by the city ¼” with fines grey granite seal coat aggregate 
31,010 QY Contractor furnished CRS – 2P bituminous material for seal coat 
 
The quotes must be submitted on the quote form provided in accordance with the contract documents, 
plans and specifications as prepared by the City of Tonka Bay which are on file with the City Clerk of 
the City of Tonka Bay. 
 
 “QUOTE FOR 2015 BITUMINOUS SEAL COATING OF STREETS” and filed with the City Clerk of 
the City of Tonka Bay and accompanied by a cashier’s check, payable to the City of Tonka Bay for 5% 
of the amount of the quote to be forfeited as liquidated damages in the event the quote is accepted and 
should you fail to enter promptly into a written contract and furnish the required bonds. 
 
The City of Tonka Bay reserves the right to reject any and all quotes.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 3 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR 

ON THE BASIS OF A STIPULATED PRICE 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is dated as of the _____ day of ___________ in the year 20____ by and between 
City of Tonka Bay (hereinafter called OWNER) and ________________________ (hereinafter called 
CONTRACTOR). 
 
OWNER AND CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE 1. WORK 
CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents.  The Work 
is generally described as follows: 
 

CITY OF TONKA BAY 
2015 

BETWEEN CITY OF TONKA BAY 
AND 

__________________ 
FOR 

____________________________________ 

ARTICLE 2. CONTRACT TIME 
2.1 The work will be completed by July 31, 2015 weather pending. 
2.2 Liquidated Damages – OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of 

this Agreement and that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed within the 
times specified in paragraph 2.1 above.  They also recognize the delays, expense and 
difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by 
OWNER if the Work is not completed on time.  Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, 
OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), 
CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER Two Hundred Dollars ($200) for each day that expires after 
the time specified in paragraph 2.1 for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially 
complete.  After Substantial Completion if CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse or fail to 
complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted 
by OWNER, CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER One Hundred Dollars ($100) for each day that 
expires after the time specified in paragraph 2.1 for completion and readiness for final payment. 

ARTICLE 3. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS 
In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR makes the following 
representations: 
 
3.1 CONTRACTOR has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other 

related data identified in the Bidding Documents including “technical data”. 
3.2 CONTRACTOR has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, 

local and site conditions that may affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the Work. 

 Page 4 
 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in Triplicate.  One 
counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER, CONTRACTOR, and ENGINEER.  All portions of the 
Contract Documents have been signed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or by ENGINEER 
on their behalf. 
 
This Agreement will be effective on ___________________, 2015. 
 
OWNER:     CONTRACTOR: 
CITY OF TONKA BAY   _______________________________ 
 
By:  ________________________ By: ____________________________ 
 Its Mayor 
 
 
(Corporate Seal)    (Corporate Seal) 
 

 
Attest: ______________________ Attest: ______________________ 
 
Address for giving notices:   Address for giving notices:  
4901 Manitou Road    ____________________________ 
Tonka Bay MN  55331   ____________________________ 
 

(If OWNER is a public body, attach 
evidence of authority to sign and 
resolution or other documents 
authorizing execution of Agreement.) 

License No. ____________________ 
 
Agent for service of process: 
______________________________ 
______________________________ 
 
(If CONTRACTOR is a corporation, 
attach evidence of authority to sign.) 

 

 

 Page 5 
 



 Page 6 
 



 Page 7 
 



 

 Page 8 
 



 Page 9 
 



 

 

 

 Page 10 
 



                                                         

 

 Page 11 
 



               

                                                                            

 

 Page 12 
 



CITY OF TONKA BAY
ITEM NO. 9C 

Memo  
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Joe Kohlmann, City Administrator 

Date: April 14th, 2015 

Re: Cityscape   

Staff has met with Councilmembers Ansari and Clapp to discuss parks, right-of-
ways, and overall aesthetics of the City.  There was discussion about our capital 
improvement funds and what they are being used for in regards to these topics.  
Staff has identified the following unspent funds and planned funds related to 
these topics.  They are as follows: 
 
Monument Signs: $8,000 
Monument Signs: $8,000 
Signs:          $7,500 
Signs:                    $7,500 (2015) 
Signs:                    $7,500 (2016) 
Signs:                    $7,500 (2017)  
Court resurfacing:$25,000 (2016) 
Total funds:           $71,000 
 
We discussed these funds and the best way to utilize them would be.  There was 
discussion about developing a plan with an outside firm.  The plan could include 
but would not be limited to: design standards; landscape design; right of way 
assessment/design; feasibility; financing/cost allocation assessment; etc.  
 
Staff was able to purchase a Park Plan for Wekota Park from a student who 
created the plan as part of her thesis for $100.  In addition, Staff has reviewed a 
trail plan that was created prior to engaging Hennepin County about the County 
Road 19 trail plan.  This plan includes some analysis on extending a trail from 19 
to Wekota Park.   
 
Elements of these existing plans can be incorporated into a master plan for the 
Cityscape.  Once a plan is developed, it opens the doors to grants and other 



opportunities but most importantly, develops a course of action and enables the 
City to stay on a path to a desired outcome.   
 
Staff has attached excerpts from the Wekota Park Thesis Plan  
Staff has attached the 2005 trail Study 
 
Staff has contacted WSB and they have people who are familiar with this type of 
plan development.  In addition, there are likely other options to engage 
contractors for something like this.   
 
Some key components to consider: 

- The end of the bond payments for the public safety facility in potentially 
2023 

- Road reconstruction within the City for which a rough plan has been 
developed but no timeline established (CIP from Bolten & Menk 2009). 
This provides an opportunity to rework right of ways and use assessments 
as a financing tool.   

- Modest levy increases could potentially begin accumulating a fund for 
implementation  

- Approximately $4,000 was rebated from the Fire District 
- Over the last five years, the City has built up approximately $100,000 in 

“working capital” from General Fund surpluses.  However, this would likely 
be used to fund already planned CIP purchases in the near future.   

 
 
Suggested Action: 
Review the Memo and attached materials and discuss.  Provide Staff with 
direction on beginning the conversation with agencies or to begin developing an 
RFP.    
 
 
 
































































































	AGENDA
	ITEM 4A 03-24-15 MINUTES
	ITEM 4B 04-08-15 SPECIAL MTG
	ITEM 9A -  Backhoe
	ITEM 9B - 2015 Seal Coat Quotes
	ARTICLE 1. WORK
	ARTICLE 2. CONTRACT TIME
	ARTICLE 3. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS

	ITEM 9C - Cityscape
	ITEM 9C - CITYSCAPE PART 2
	ITEM 9C - CITYSCAPE PART 3

